

Zappala, Chuck

From: Skoog, Arne W [drradio@infinityseattle.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2005 2:07 AM
To: Zappala, Chuck
Subject: RE: Frequency Coordination, Boeing WD2XET

your good to go!

-----Original Message-----

From: Zappala, Chuck
To: drradio@infinityseattle.com
Cc: Hernandez, Launita
Sent: 4/12/2005 1:58 PM
Subject: Frequency Coordination, Boeing WD2XET
Importance: High

Hi Arnie,

About a year ago we coordinated with SBE for an experimental license, WD2XET. As a special condition to this license, we must coordinate with the local SBE frequency coordinator for Everett, Washington. We need to add a second location to this license as a modification, so we need to obtain SBE pre-coordination again.

The current license and coordination is for:

Frequency: 470-512 MHz
Emission: 40M0W9D
Power: 200 mW
Location: Everett, Paine Field, Boeing Complex
Transmissions are from inside a commercial aircraft that is parked outside a hanger.
February 6, 2004 to February 1, 2006

Boeing requests to pre-coordinate the following additional location with SBE on a non-interference basis.

Frequency: 470-512 MHz
Emission: 40M0W9D
Power: 50 mW (lower power) in free space
Location: Seattle, Across from Boeing Field on East Marginal Way, Building 2-122, 3rd floor RF lab. The lab walls have about 1 to 2 dB of attenuation.
April 26, 2005 to February 1, 2006

If you need any further questions, contact me below as soon as possible.

Thank you,

4/13/2005

Chuck Zappala
FCC Licensing Specialist
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
South Park Complex Bldg 15-01.1
Seattle, WA
P.O. Box 3707 MC: 2T-22
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
206-544-6580 Office
206-544-6592 Fax
866-248-1493 Toll Free